

# RE: LDC Affordability Fund

---

**From:** "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=teliszewsky, andrew (energy)4fe">  
**To:** "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>  
**Cc:** "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>, "Esdaile, Trevor (ENERGY)" <trevor.esdaile@ontario.ca>, "Pagel, Alexa (ENERGY)" <alexa.pagel@ontario.ca>, "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <carys.baker@ontario.ca>  
**Date:** Sun, 19 Feb 2017 18:43:45 -0500

---

Good Evening:

CoS Edits / Questions / Considerations :

Page 4 : Would like H1 to deliver the program to other LDCs across the Province.

Also, in the 4<sup>th</sup> paragraph under "Implementation", I know what it is saying with the 59%, but just want to make clear per the preceding paragraph that 100% of electricity consumers would have access to this program.

Page 5 : bottom paragraph – seeking input re: TPA – is that really necessary, are we at risk of slowing TPA processing?

Page 6 : Implementation = Hydro One to deliver the program to other LDCs across the Province.

Re: Program design = More firm on heat pumps please. "consideration could" too loose.

Remove the last line about "forgiving arrears". Best left unsaid.

Page 7 : 4<sup>th</sup> paragraph on background. It is possible that this goes to TB/MBC before the main Cabinet submission (odd, but possible), so start thinking about re-drafting, please?

Timing of when this would be ready for signature, please?

Many thanks, in advance.

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault  
Ministry of Energy  
[andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca](mailto:andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca)  
416-327-3550 (o)  
416-436-6370 (m)

---

**From:** Katona, Keley (ENERGY)  
**Sent:** February-17-17 4:04 PM  
**To:** Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)  
**Cc:** Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Esdaile, Trevor (ENERGY); Pagel, Alexa (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)  
**Subject:** LDC Affordability Fund

Hi Andrew,  
Attached is a draft TB submission for review.

